
Page 1



Page 2





Page 4



Page 5



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
May 11, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

AGENDA MEETING MAY 10, 2010 MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 8:38 a.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with the 
following in attendance:  Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Michael 
Karukin, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, and Mayor Daniel Dietch.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart was absent. Commissioner Michael Karukin exited at 10 a.m. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

D. Mayor’s Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
 

F. Special Presentations  
1. Emergency Preparedness - Assistant Chief John DiCenso 

No discussion. 
 
2.  Heather Oppenheimer – Baynanza 2010 Report 
 

 G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
 
 H.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Workshop, April 6, 2010 

  Town Commission Agenda Review Meeting, April 12, 2010 

Page 6

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



 
  

  Town Commission Regular Meeting, April 13, 2010 
  No discussion. 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
No discussion. 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
No discussion. 

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

        1. Construction Fencing Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
      AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
      SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS 
      AND HEDGES”; CREATING 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” 
      OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
      PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
      ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
      HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[This Ordinance provides specific construction fencing requirements 
for single family properties which limits fences to wood pickets and 
framed plywood or chain link with canvass. It also requires the 
posting of a bond and provisions for landscape buffers for multi-
family and non-residential properties.] 
 
Information was given that the Building Official and Town Planner have 
made changes to include town homes and single family houses. 
 

     2.  Notice Requirement for Site Plan Approval – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
      Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 
“ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-35 
“PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; APPLICATIONS FOR 
SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, 
CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES; RULES OF 
PROCEDURE” TO PROVIDE THAT NOTICE WILL BE 
REQUIRED FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL AND ALL NOTICES 
SHALL BE AT APPLICANT’S COST; OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 7



 
  

 
[This Ordinance imposes a new requirement for notice of site 
plan approvals to be posted and otherwise given in the same 
manner as other zoning and land use applications.] 
 
There was no discussion. 

 
B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 

1.  Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN  
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII “LANDSCAPE 
REQUIREMENTS”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94 OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 

[This ordinance exempts the SD-B40 from the recent increase in 
landscaping requirements in order to avoid making every property in 
the district non-conforming.] 
 
Commissioner Michael Karukin explained that this ordinance was now 
back for first reading due to material changes being made by the Planning 
and Zoning Board since the last first reading.  Town Planner, Sarah 
Sinatra explained the changes. 
 

        2.  Base Flood Level Elevations – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND 
SPECIFICALLY SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2) OF SECTION 42-92 
“SPECIFIC STANDARDS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATED TO BASE FLOOD LEVEL ELEVATIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This ordinance changes the definition of substantial improvement 
relating to the 50% rule.] 
 
Building Official, Paul Gioia explained this ordinance impacts all new 
construction that meets the criteria of substantial improvement. 
 
3.  RLUIPA SD-B40 Amendment Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
Attorney  

Page 8



 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS”; 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance proposes to amend the Zoning Code to provide a limited 
exception to the first floor prohibition for places of public assembly in the 
SD-B40 zoning district where such uses are located outside of the 
traditional downtown area.] 
 
Town Attorney explained the impact of this ordinance and that is does not 
pertain to any district that currently exists and that it will be a policy decision 
if the Commission decides to adopt it. 

         
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Amnesty Resolution – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, WAIVING ALL CITATIONS THAT HAVE BEEN 
HERETOFORE ISSUED BY THE TOWN; ADOPTING AN AMNESTY 
PERIOD; MANDATING CONTINUED ENFORCEMENT OF LIFE SAFETY 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
PENALTIES, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that there are pending violations that 
have not been pursued and the intent of the resolution will be to assist residents to 
come into compliance. 
 

B.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that the Planning and Zoning Board has sunset and 
will need to have new members appointed at the Commission meeting. 
 

 C.  Disposition of Surplus Equipment – John DiCenso, Assistant Police Chief 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS 
EQUIPMENT FROM THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 9



 
  

Assistant Police Chief, John DiCenso explained the list of broken and outdated 
equipment that will be sold.   

 
D.  Insurance Broker Agent of Record – Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
      Director 
      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH GEHRING  
      GROUP TO BE THE INSURANCE BROKER FOR ALL OF THE TOWN’S 
      SERVICES RELATED TO EMPLOYEE HEALTH, DISABILITY, LIFE, 
      DENTAL AND OTHER RELATED BENEFITS PROGRAMS; 
      AUTHORIZING AN INITIAL CONTRACT TERM OF NOT MORE THAN 
      TWO AND ONE-QUARTER YEARS, WITH SERVICES TO CONTINUE 
      UNTIL A SUBSEQUENT RFQ FOR THE SAME SERVICES IS ISSUED AND 
      AWARDED; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
 Town Manager, Gary Word explained the bid process that was used to identify and  
       recommend the broker and the reason for selecting an insurance broker of record. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Mayor Daniel Dietch requested that the Town Manager and Town Attorney provide 
reports for each agenda. 
A. Town Attorney Report 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that many items are on-going and explained 
the current litigation regarding the 9200 Collins hotel approval. 
 
Mayor Daniel Dietch asked Building Official, Paul Gioia to explain the 90th Street 
seawall repair. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
A.  Consideration of Disposal of 9255 Abbott Avenue Property - Gary Word, Town 
Manager 
Mayor Daniel Dietch expressed his desire to go forward with the sale of the property.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman agreed. 
 
B. Direction on Town Library – Gary Word, Town Manager 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman expressed his support to reopen the Town Library.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch asked about the remaining dollars in the fund for reimbursement to 
residents for the cost of use of the Miami-Dade Library. 

  
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 

A. Status of report on the Lily Pad and Carlisle – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 

Page 10



 
  

Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed her concern about long term rentals in buildings 
intended for short term rentals and the number of people occupying one unit.  Town 
Manager, Gary Word explained that it is up to the Town Commission to give direction to 
the Town Manager on what they would like done if there is proof of this use. 
 
B. Beach Walk – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk expressed interest in the town cleaning up the beach walk 
area.  It was pointed out that the area is the property of Miami Dade County and the 
Town’s current lack of resources. 
 
C. Surfside Color Guard Participation in Military Funerals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
Mayor Daniel Dietch expressed concern of the cost of a color guard and asked if police 
confiscation funds could be used to obtain color guard uniforms. 
 
D. Short Term Rentals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
Mayor Daniel Dietch expressed the need for a clear policy for short term rentals, the need 
to know the impact on the town, if it is enforceable and whether the town has the 
resources. 
 
E. Sharing Municipal Services - Commissioner Kopelman 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman inquired about Surfside partnering with Bal Harbor 
and Bay Harbor to share services.  Town Manager, Gary Word explained the efforts in 
the past including the joint library, central police dispatch, building inspection and code 
enforcement and parks and recreation services.  There have been problems due to the 
differing policies from municipality to municipality. 
 
F. Broadcasting of Pre-agenda Meetings – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch the purpose behind the agenda meetings and the Commission’s 
team building efforts.  Commissioner Michael Karukin spoke in support of broadcasting 
the agenda meetings.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman stated the cost of broadcasting is 
approximately $200.   
 
G. Downtown Revitalization – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Commissioner Michael Karukin asked about the official status of the Charrette document 
and it was pointed out that it was never officially endorsed or accepted by the previous 
Town Commission.  
 
H.  Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission  

  
      10. Adjournment The meeting adjourned at 10:10 a.m. 

 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 

Page 11



Agenda Meeting Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 10,  2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
May 11, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  Police Chief David Allen led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
D. Mayor’s Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman read a prepared statement regarding the televising of 
the agenda meetings.  Mayor Daniel Dietch invited residents to participate in the  
May 16, 2010 celebration of the Town’s 75th Anniversary celebration.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart explained the parade route and schedule of activities. 

 
E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
There were no additions or deletions. 

 
F. Special Presentations  

1. Emergency Preparedness - Assistant Chief John DiCenso 
Assistant Police Chief John DiCenso explained the status of the Town’s preparedness 
for a hurricane emergency including the staff training, readiness of the Town Hall, 
available special equipment and outside contracts currently in place.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch asked that a section be added to the Town website where volunteers could 
apply to assist those in need before and after a hurricane.   
 
2. Heather Oppenheimer – Baynanza 2010 Report 
Heather Oppenheimer reported on the huge success of the clean up effort.  The Town 
Commission thanked Ms. Oppenheimer for her service. 
 

G. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Commissioner Michael Karukin encouraged all to attend the concert by the Miami Beach 
rock band. 

 
H. Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

Page 13



 
  

Chris Giordano reported on the test piles, contract negotiations with AECOM and 
permitting process.  Commissioner Olchyk questioned the permitting process.  Vice 
Mayor Joe Graubart expressed concern regarding charges made to the Town. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings  There were none. 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Workshop, April 6, 2010 

  Town Commission Agenda Review Meeting, April 12, 2010 
  Town Commission Regular Meeting, April 13, 2010 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman to approve the items on the 
consent agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

        1. Construction Fencing Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
      AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
      SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS 
      AND HEDGES”; CREATING 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” 
      OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
      PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
      ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
      HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[This Ordinance provides specific construction fencing requirements 
for single family properties which limits fences to wood pickets and 
framed plywood or chain link with canvass. It also requires the 
posting of a bond and provisions for landscape buffers for multi-
family and non-residential properties.] 

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Michael Karukin to adopt the ordinance on second 
reading.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman.  Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the public hearing.  Mr. Irving stated 
concern regarding parking.  Mr. George spoke in opposition.  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser corrected a Scribner’s error on the 4th line of permitted 

Page 14



 
  

fences section.  The motion was amended to include the correction.  Town 
Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
 

     2.  Notice Requirement for Site Plan Approval – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
      Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 
“ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-35 
“PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; APPLICATIONS FOR 
SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, 
CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES; RULES OF 
PROCEDURE” TO PROVIDE THAT NOTICE WILL BE 
REQUIRED FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL AND ALL NOTICES 
SHALL BE AT APPLICANT’S COST; OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[This Ordinance imposes a new requirement for notice of site 
plan approvals to be posted and otherwise given in the same 
manner as other zoning and land use applications.] 
 

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the old Code did not require 
notice be given for a site plan approval and that this will add that 
requirement.  A motion to adopt the ordinance on second reading was 
made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
opened the public hearing.  Amy Huber of Shubin and Bass spoke on 
behalf of Elizabeth Bankes and indicated that the Town should go back 
and issue notice for the 9200 Collins Avenue hotel.  Colin Hendrick 
spoke in favor of noticing.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll 
and all were in favor. 

 
B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 

1.  Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN  
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII “LANDSCAPE 
REQUIREMENTS”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94 OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 15



 
  

 
[This ordinance exempts the SD-B40 from the recent increase in 
landscaping requirements in order to avoid making every property in 
the district non-conforming.] 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town 
Planner, Sarah Sinatra explained that many changes have been made to 
this ordinance necessitating that it come before the Town Commission 
again for first reading.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion 
to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart spoke in opposition.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
asked if a cross referencing between the zoning and landscape codes could 
be accomplished by second reading.   
Elaina Ramirez asked if this impacted the business district.  Barbara 
McLaughlin asked if this would apply to the Young Israel application.  
Richard Iacobacci asked for the Town Planner to highlight the area on the 
visual.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion passed 
3-2 with Commissioner Michael Karukin and Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
voting in opposition. 
 

        2.  Base Flood Level Elevations – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND 
SPECIFICALLY SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2) OF SECTION 42-92 
“SPECIFIC STANDARDS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATED TO BASE FLOOD LEVEL ELEVATIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
[This ordinance changes the definition of substantial improvement 
relating to the 50% rule.] 
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  A motion to  
was made by Commissioner Edward Kopelman to introduce the ordinance on 
first reading.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.   
Amy Huber of Shubin and Bass spoke on behalf of Paul and Denise Novack 
and asked that the Town dismiss the violation against them.  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser explained that the town has not prosecuted the violation 
and that it is pending with no action and that the issue is being resolved. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion passed with all in 
favor. 
  
3.  RLUIPA SD-B40 Amendment Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
Attorney  

Page 16



 
  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS”; 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 
[This ordinance proposes to amend the Zoning Code to provide a limited 
exception to the first floor prohibition for places of public assembly in the 
SD-B40 zoning district where such uses are located outside of the 
traditional downtown area.] 

         
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch passed the gavel to Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart passed the gavel to Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  A motion to 
introduce the ordinance on first reading was made by Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman.  The motion received a second from Mayor Daniel Dietch.  Mr. 
Weintraub spoke in favor.  Barbara McLaughlin asked about the meaning of 
the ordinance.  Stanley Price of Bilzen, Sumberg as about the enforcement of 
the ordinance, spoke of the application fees paid by his client and current 
plans that are part of the public record.  Co-president of Young Israel spoke in 
favor.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion failed with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel 
Dietch voting in opposition. 

  
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Amnesty Resolution – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney   
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, WAIVING ALL CITATIONS THAT HAVE BEEN 
HERETOFORE ISSUED BY THE TOWN; ADOPTING AN AMNESTY 
PERIOD; MANDATING CONTINUED ENFORCEMENT OF LIFE SAFETY 
REQUIREMENTS OF THE FLORIDA BUILDING CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
PENALTIES, PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Michael 
Karukin made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch suggested that the Town 
Commission may want to revisit the Code to determine what changes they may to 
enact.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked to have a point of personal privilege.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch asked about the subject and ruled that he would allow the point of personal 
privilege after the report of the Town Attorney. 
 

Page 17



 
  

B.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  The Town Commission 
offered the following appointments: 
Commissioner Michael Karukin – Scarlet Tenen 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk – Armando Castellanos 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman – Sheldon Lisbon 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart – offered no appointment 
Mayor Daniel Dietch – Peter Glynn 
Mayor Daniel Dietch suggested that the two architect members of the Design Review 
Board be Elizabeth Ogden and Jorge Gutierrez.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to ratify the above appointments.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

 C.  Disposition of Surplus Equipment – John DiCenso, Assistant Police Chief 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSITION OF SURPLUS 
EQUIPMENT FROM THE POLICE DEPARTMENT; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were 
in favor. 

 
D.  Insurance Broker Agent of Record – Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
      Director 
      A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING A CONTRACT WITH GEHRING  
      GROUP TO BE THE INSURANCE BROKER FOR ALL OF THE TOWN’S 
      SERVICES RELATED TO EMPLOYEE HEALTH, DISABILITY, LIFE, 
      DENTAL AND OTHER RELATED BENEFITS PROGRAMS; 
      AUTHORIZING AN INITIAL CONTRACT TERM OF NOT MORE THAN 
      TWO AND ONE-QUARTER YEARS, WITH SERVICES TO CONTINUE 
      UNTIL A SUBSEQUENT RFQ FOR THE SAME SERVICES IS ISSUED AND 
      AWARDED; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town Manager, Gary 
Word explained the bid process used to conclude this recommendation and that Stan 
Bershad would also be an acceptable choice.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made 
a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Michael Karukin.   

Page 18



 
  

Anamaria Studley of the Ghering Group spoke of their product and the benefits of 
selecting their services.  Stan Bershad spoke of his company and his proven record 
and the price savings.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion 
unanimously failed.   
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the resolution with the 
services provided by Stan Bershad.  The motion received a second from 
Commissoner Marta Olchyk.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in 
favor. 

 
      6.  Good and Welfare  

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
Dawn Cray spoke in opposition to the previously approved hotel. 
Steve Banks spoke about appropriate development for Surfside and possible branding. 
Loren Rome spoke in opposition to the hotel. 
Peter Neville spoke about the destruction of the previous Community Center. 
Mandy Samatos spoke in favor of the hotel. 
Edwardo Yero spoke in favor of having received notice for the proposed hotel. 
Tanya Martino spoke in opposition to the hotel. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of the hotel and informed of the many hearings that 
have been held. 
Fred Caroso spoke in favor of the hotel. 
Sylvia Coltrain spoke about the hotel and that she has an approved project that meets the 
Town Code. 
Ms. Kelly spoke in opposition to the hotel. 
 
Commissioner Michael Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting to completion of 
the agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Gary Word, Town Manager gave a verbal report including the installation of planters in 
the downtown area.  He announced he will be out of the office at a meeting on Thursday 
and Friday.  He reminded of the 75th Anniversary celebration on May 16 and that the 
utility lines are being installed in Bal Harbor at the new St. Regis building which will 
back up traffic into Surfside. 
 
A. Town Attorney Report 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser summarized her written report. 
 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart was given a point of personal privilege where he read a 
prepared statement calling for the resignation of the Town Attorney.  Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman made a motion to reappoint the Town Attorney.  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
moved to amend the motion to a vote of confidence in the Town Attorney and the Town 
Attorney’s Office.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor 
Joe Graubart voting in opposition. 

Page 19



 
  

 
Police Chief David Allen reported on 96th Street park activity and what the Police are 
doing to be proactive. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
A.  Consideration of Disposal of 9255 Abbott Avenue Property - Gary Word, Town 
Manager 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained several suggested options for the use and/or  
disposal of the property and his recommendation for the sale of the property. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to direct the Town Manager to move 
forward with the RFP for the sale of the property as is.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman withdrew his motion.   
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to go forward with the staff recommendation.  
The motion received a second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 
B. Direction on Town Library – Gary Word, Town Manager 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart suggested that the Town Library be opened on a temporary 
basis on Monday, Wednesday and Friday from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. from Memorial Day 
through Labor Day as a summer program.  Town Manager, Gary Word stated he would 
gather information and bring it back to the Town Commission.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman volunteered that he and his wife will donate $1,000 toward the cost of the 
program.  Commissioner Michael Karukin requested that the program include gathering 
information on actual utilization. 
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to defer the remaining agenda items to 
the June meeting with the exception of the item 9F.  The motion received a second from 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

  
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 

A. Status of report on the Lily Pad and Carlisle – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
      Deferred 
B.   Beach Walk – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  Deferred 
C.   Surfside Color Guard Participation in Military Funerals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 
       Deferred 
D.   Short Term Rentals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  Deferred 
E.   Sharing Municipal Services - Commissioner Kopelman  Deferred 
F.   Broadcasting of Pre-agenda Meetings – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made a motion to televise future agenda meetings.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  Mayor Daniel 
Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 

G.  Downtown Revitalization – Mayor Daniel Dietch  Deferred 
H.  Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission Deferred 

  
      10. Adjournment   The meeting adjourned at 12:10 a.m. 

Page 20



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2010 
 
  

9 
  

 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 

Page 21



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Goals and Objectives Workshop 
May 17, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening  .    

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the workshop to order at 7 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch were in 
attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance  Chief David Allen led the pledge of allegiance. 
 

2. Budget Process Overview 
a. Budget Calendar – see exhibit A 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained the budget calendar and process. 

 
3. Budget Philosophy 

4. Assumptions for FY 2011 

Town Manager, Gary Word explained the budget philosophy and the assumptions made 
with current unknowns such as the decrease in property values.  He explained that 
estimating a 12.5% drop in value and considering the current millage rate of 4.7332 to 
maintain the current revenue the millage would need to go to 6+ and that is without 
consideration of the opening of the new Community Center. 
 

5. Funds Recap 

a. Governmental Funds including Special Revenue 

b. Enterprise Funds 

Finance Support Services Department Head, Martin Sherwood and Budget 
Consultant, Carl Berkey-Abbot explained the Tourism Resort Fund, Public Safety 
Forfeiture fund, Municipal Transportation Fund, Municipal Parking Fund, Water and 
Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Collection Fund and Stormwater Fund. 
 

      6.   Summary of Projects 

       a.   Exhibit B:  Requested Program Modifications  

Page 22



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Workshop 

May 17, 2010 
 
  

2 
  

 

       b.   Exhibit C:  Requested Capital Improvement Projects  

Finance Support Services Department Head, Martin Sherwood and Budget 
Consultant, Carl Berkey-Abbot explained the exhibits in detail. 
 

     7.    Commission Direction 

        a.  Ad valorem Direction 

        b.  Program Modifications Direction 

        c.  Capital Improvement Projects Direction 

                       Town Manager, Gary Word requested that the Town Commission give direction to 
       staff on any changes or additions to the 2011 proposed budget and modifications.  
       There was no additional direction given. 

 
                   d.  Other Mayor and Town Commission Items 

      8. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 10 p.m. 
 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 
 

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
June 3, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order  Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with the following in attendance:  
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch. 

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  Mayor Daniel Dietch led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
D. Public Comments 
Mayor Dietch invited public comment.  Anthony Blate asked Commission to explain how 
they came to this point and previous bonds. 
Dorie Lurie spoke in favor of the library. 
Richard Iacobacci spoke about previous bond referendums and suggested consideration 
of another bond issue to build the second story on the Community Center under 
construction to provide space for the Town Library. 
Jessie Flax suggested that some high school students might be interested in volunteering 
for service at the library. 
Peter Neville spoke in favor of the library. 
June Neville spoke in favor of the library. 

 Commissioner Edward Kopelman offered to donate $1,000 on behalf he and his wife 
toward the summer library program. 

 
E. Proposed Surfside Temporary Library Service 
Town Manager, Gary Word proposed opening the existing library on Monday, 
Wednesday and Friday from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. from June 7 through September 6, 2010.  
The library will be opened for reading, will have computers, wi-fi, photocopying and 
viewing of videos with a personal viewing device.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart requested that the Town Manager contact Miami Beach High 
School before the end of school within the next few days to solicit volunteers for library 
service. 
 

Page 26



Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

June 3, 2010 
  

2 
  

 

Town Manager, Gary Word explained that depending upon who will be hired for the part 
time library position, will dictate books will be checked out of the library as this practice 
will take the expertise of experienced library personnel. 
Polly Kopelman spoke in favor of the library and asked for consideration of some fund 
raising projects to continue library services. 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman suggested that this is a way to measure library usage 
and interest.  Town Manager, Gary Word explained that type of usage and quantity will 
be tracked for future information. 
Peter Neville stated he has offered through an email to the Town Commission to donate 
100 signed copies of his first novel to be sold for $10 each to raise money for the library. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained that in order for the program to go forward there 
needs to be two people in the library at all times, the employee and one volunteer.  If 
there are not enough volunteers, then the library would be closed. 
 
Mayor Daniel Dietch summarized that the plan is for temporary, limited library service 
that will support take out privileges if possible with the use of budgeted funds for library 
services, that the Town Commission will accept Commissioner Kopelman’s generous 
donation for this purpose and that staff will continue with the Miami Dade County library 
card reimbursement system and will collect information this summer regarding library 
usage and staff will reach out to public schools to entice volunteers to assist. 
 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to go forward with the temporary 
limited library service as summarized by Mayor Dietch.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all 
were in favor. 

    
2. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 

 
 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 
. 

Page 27



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Workshop 
TEAM BUILDING SESSION 

June 6, 2010  
 9 a.m.  

9617 Park Drive, Miami Shores Community Center 
Miami Shores, Florida 

 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening       

A. Call to Order Meeting was called to order at 9:05 a.m. 
 

B.  Roll Call of Members  Present were Commissioner Michael Karukin, Commissioner 
      Edward Kopelman, Commissioner Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and 
      Mayor Daniel Dietch.  Also present were Town Manager Gary Word, Town 
      Attorney Lynn Dannheisser and Facilitator Donna Ginn. 
 
C.  Facilitator Donna Ginn gave opening remarks and provided an overview of what 
      would be accomplished during the session.  Discussion and interaction ensued.  There 
      were no public comments. 
 
D.  Adjournment:  Mayor Dietch left the meeting at 4:43 p.m.  The meeting adjourned at 
      5:03 p.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

Page 28



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
June 8, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES – Agenda workshop on June 7, 2010 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m.  
Roll Call of Members 
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Commissioners Edward Kopelman, 
Michael Karukin, and Marta Olchyk were in attendance.  
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

C. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked the Commission for participating in the previous 
working session to work on their vision to give clear policy.  

 
D. Agenda and Order of Business – No discussion. 

 
E. Special Presentations – No discussion. 

 
1.  Miami Beach Senior High School Exemplary Student Recognition, Alexander 
Rennert 
2.  Nautilus Jr High School Exemplary Student Recognition – Cora Coleman 
3.  The Honorable County Commissioner, Sally A. Heyman  

Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that this is an opportunity for the Town to 
strengthen the bond between the county and Town initiatives.  

4.  Census Update, Barbara Cohen  
5.  Downtown Beautification Improvements, Fernando Rodriguez, Director of 
Public Works  
  

G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that he received a letter from a resident high-school 
student regarding sanitation projects in Haiti. He would like the Town to be a conduit for 
the collection of material resources. Commissioner Marta Olchyk explained that the 
Town donated $7,500 to Haiti. Mayor Dietch reiterated that the Town will not give 
monies.  

 
 

Page 29



 
  

H.  Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained we do not have the permit and what are the future plans 
to get the project completed.  

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – No Discussion. 

3. Consent Agenda – No discussion. 
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Workshop May 5, 2010 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

1.  Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN  
OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” 
AND SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII “LANDSCAPE 
REQUIREMENTS”; AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94 OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
[This ordinance exempts the SD-B40 from the recent increase in 
landscaping requirements in order to avoid making every property in the 
district non-conforming.] 
Commissioner Karukin asked if the ordinance went back to P&Z after first 
reading. Sarah explained that it did not go to P&Z. Commissioner Kopelman 
asked about the landscaping in the business district. Town Attorney Lynn 
Dannheisser explained the process of this ordinance to Commissioner 
Karukin.  
 

           2.  Base Flood Level Elevations – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND 
SPECIFICALLY SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2) OF SECTION 42-92 
“SPECIFIC STANDARDS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES RELATED TO BASE FLOOD LEVEL ELEVATIONS; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 

Page 30



 
  

ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
[This ordinance changes the definition of substantial improvement 
relating to the 50% rule.] 

Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained there are 60-80 properties that are 
noncompliant. Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser, Building Official Paul Gioia 
and Town Manager Gary Word have been working with FEMA. The result of 
their efforts is this resolution that will sunset violations that were issued more 
than five years ago. Mayor Daniel Dietch asked if this resolution will give a 
positive rating with flood insurance. Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained 
that a good rating will continue with proper record keeping. Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart suggested asking FEMA for the traditional flood insurance discount 
based upon the Town’s claim history.  

 
  B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 

 
                   1.  Re-adoption of Zoning Code (Ordinance 08-1491) Lynn Dannheisser, 

     Town Attorney 
     AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
     AMENDING CHAPTER 90”ZONING” OF THE CODE OF SURFSIDE, 
     FLORIDA BY REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 90 
     ENTITLED “ZONING” IN IT’S ENTIRETY; ADOPTING A NEW 
     CHAPTER 90 ENTITLED “ZONING” INCLUDING ADOPTION OF 
     AN OFFICIAL TOWN ZONING MAP FOR ALL DISTRICTS;  
     PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; 
     PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
     IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
     [This ordinance re-adopts 2008 ordinance plus all changes to date] 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained that on May 13, 2008 the Town 
adopted a rewrite of certain portions of the code. The changes that were made are 
listed in Exhibit A. The Charette indicated that the Town wanted a form based 
code. A rewrite was based on a modified form based code. The labeling of the 
districts are different. The requirements, height, density, and intensity were not 
changed for the districts. Categories were labeled differently.  
A lawsuit ensued for defective notice of the zoning code rewrite.  
Upon extensive research, a lack of statutory notice was found after second 
reading. It was concluded that what was most effective in handling the litigation 
was to acknowledge the lack of notice and readopt the zoning code properly. 
The one application that would have to be reheard with this readoption is the hotel 
application, which is a site plan approval that did not yet vest. The application 
will be reheard under new requirements. We now have to give notice on site plan 
approvals. Lynn Dannheisser asked to readopt the code to moot out the lawsuit 
and save time and attorneys fees. Mayor Daniel Dietch asked if the readoption of 
the zoning code conflicts with the Charter Amendment of 2004. Town Planner 
Sarah Sinatra explained the charter amendment. Height would not change. 
Density and intensity, regulated by the Comprehensive Plan has not changed since 
1996.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked Lynn to confirm that the readoption of the 

Page 31



 
  

code will not be in violation of the Charter Amendment. Town Attorney Lynn 
Dannheisser explained that no provision has increased height density or intensity. 
Only the names of the districts have changed. Commissioner Karukin asked when 
the hotel would be heard again. He asked if the readoption of the code would 
change development density. Sarah Sinatra stated no changes would be made to 
density. Mayor Daniel Dietch asked if there are density allocations in the code. 
Sarah Sinatra explained it is part of the Comprehensive Plan. There is height in 
both the code and the comprehensive plan. Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked that if 
there is a change in parking requirements, does that decrease or increase the 
amount of hotel rooms? Sarah Sinatra explained that the number of spaces 
changes the number of units permitted.  
 
   2.  Proposed Franchise Agreement Renewal-Florida Power & Light – Martin 
   Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 
   AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
   COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A NON-EXCLUSIVE 
   ELECTRIC FRANCHISE, IMPOSING PROVISIONS AND 
   CONDITIONS RELATING THERETO, PROVIDING FOR MONTHLY 
   PAYMENTS TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, AND PROVDING FOR 
   AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

                           [This ordinance approves a thirty year non exclusive franchise Agreement 
                           with FP & L] 

Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that the franchise agreement expires at the end of 
the fiscal year. Mayor explained the franchise agreement and how it benefits 
residents.  
 
   3.  Parking Trust – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
   AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
   SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,”  
   ARTICLE VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1  
   “OFF-STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
   REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
   ORDINANCES REGARDING OFF-STREET PARKING COMPLIANCE 
   FOR THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION  
   IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF  
   ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
   AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

                          [This ordinance provides an alternate means to comply with off-street 
                          parking requirements in the downtown business district by payment of a 
                          mitigation fee into a parking trust fund.] 

Lynn explained that the ordinance enables the downtown district to comply with parking 
requirements in an alternate way. This would formalize a way for businesses to comply, 
with a parking trust fund for a garage facility and will elevate the parking situation 
downtown. Mayor Daniel Dietch asked the value of a parking space. Town Manager 
Gary Word explained that it is $25,000 per space. Sarah Sinatra explained that a capital 
improvement is needed for the budget. Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that impact fees 
should be a workshop.  

Page 32



 
  

 
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked if the appointee would require approval from the 
Commission. Mayor Daniel Dietch recommended the appointee be a landscape architect, 
an engineer, or a construction professional.   
 
B.  Solar Lights/Handicap Ramps/Pads Construction on Harding Avenue – Fernando 
Rodriguez, Director of Public Works 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF SOLAR 
LIGHTS, HANDICAP RAMPS AND PADS ALONG HARDING AVENUE, 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL PURCHASE 
ORDERS OR OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE 
FUNDING FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Gary Word explained the ordinance. The total cost of the grant is 
$139,000.  Mayor Daniel Dietch asked why it would come out of reserves instead of 
capital improvements. Finance Director Martin Sherwood explained why was taken from 
reserves and not the capital improvement program. Vice Mayor Joe Graubart asked if the 
engineering went to bid. Public Works Director Fernando Rodriguez explained that the 
engineering is done by CGA. Commissioner Marta Olchyk asked if we can bid. Vice 
Mayor asked if the company should post a bond. Fernando Rodriguez explained that 
there are bonding requirements. 
 
C.  Retention of Genovese, Joblove & Battista, P.A. for Special Assessment Liens – 
Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH GENOVESE 
JOBLOVE & BATTISTA, P.A. TO ASSIST THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE WITH 
THE COLLECTION OF VARIOUS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LIENS; 
PROVIDNG FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained the ordinance. There are 171 delinquent 
accounts for garbage with $220,000.00 total. She researched firms to get the best deal. 
Attorney Richard Sarafin charges a $500/month retainer and will collect back fees from 
what is recovered. He has a good recovery rate because he goes after those liens were 
foreclosures have been filed. He will not file unless foreclosure. Commissioner Marta 
Olychk asked if we would have a cap on how much to spend and if there could be a bid 
process. Mayor Daniel Dietch asked for a cost benefit analysis.  
 
D.  Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution – Martin Sherwood, Finance 
Support Services Department Head 

Page 33



 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE CURRENT 
YEAR’S GENERAL FUND BUDGET DOWNWARD AND CAPITAL PROJECTS 
FUND UPWARD; AND OTHER BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO 
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 BUDGET; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager Gary Word explained the budget amendment. Finance Director Martin 
Sherwood explained the increases and decreases in expenditures of the budget. 
amendment. The Commission asked specific questions of line items.  

 
      6.  Good and Welfare – No discussion. 

Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
A.  Town Manager Report – No discussion. 
B.  Town Attorney Report –  
Commissioner Karukin asked what the HR policy was on the arrest of employees.  
Commissioner Kopelman asked about the Dina Agin case.  
C.  Schedule R. Meyers, Executive Director, Commission On Ethics for lecture on 
Sunshine Public Records and Records – No discussion. 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business – No discussion. 
 

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
A. Status of report on the Lily Pad and Carlisle – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 

Town Manager Gary Word explained the short term rental situation is challenging to 
control. An upgrade in code enforcement is necessary. Do not have staff resources.  
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart explained how it is done in Miami Beach. Commissioner 
Marta Olychk asked what can be done if we have information on short term rentals. 
Gary Word explained that evidence is needed to prosecute.  
 

B.   Beach Walk – Commissioner Marta Olchyk – No discussion. 
 
C.   Surfside Color Guard Participation in Military Funerals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart –           
No Discussion. 
 
D. Short Term Rentals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor Joe Graubart explained that an ordinance is needed. The Town should 
not allow short term rentals and should be included in condo docs.  Resort tax should 
be collected on short term rentals. Lynn Dannheisser suggested drafting an ordinance 
to collect taxes. 

 
E.   Sharing Municipal Services - Commissioner Kopelman – No discussion. 
 

Page 34



Minutes 
 Agenda Workshop 

June 7, 2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

F.   Downtown Revitalization – Mayor Daniel Dietch – No discussion. 
 
G.   Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission  

Commissioner Karukin asked the requirements of committee appointments. Lynn 
Dannheisser explained there has to be financial disclosure.  

 
H.   FEMA – Code Enforcement – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart  

Mayor Daniel Dietch needs specifics on Novack’s reimbursement. Commissioner 
Kopelman asked what the liability is for the Town if this is repudiated and is their 
intention to pursue financial restitution.  

 
I.    Website Adhoc Committee -  Mayor Daniel Dietch  

Mayor Daniel Dietch encouraged the Commission to identify citizens that would like 
to volunteer their services to better the Town’s website.   

 
J.    Code Enforcement Committee – Mayor Daniel Dietch – no discussion 

The Town Manager requested to add an item to the agenda regarding the Community 
Center. To ensure the Community Center will be designed according to the contract 
with the architect, he suggested re-negotiating. Vice Mayor Graubart stated the scope 
of the project has dramatically changed.  

 
 

      10. Adjournment  -  

The meeting adjourned at 11:10 a.m. 

       Accepted this ____ day of ______, 2010. 

 

       _________________________________ 

        Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 

__________________________ 

Lilliane A. Subirats 

Building Clerk 

 

     

Page 35



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
June 8, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
The clerk called the roll with Commissioners Michael Karukin, Edward Kopelman, 
Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch welcomed the public. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Commissioner Olychyk made a motion to move items in the agenda as needed. 
Commissioner Kopelman seconded the motion.  
 

F. Special Presentations  
1.  Miami Beach Senior High School Exemplary Student Recognition, Alexander 
Rennert – Mayor Dietch mentioned Alexander Rennert’s accomplishments and 
presented an award to him for exemplary student recognition.  
 
2.  Nautilus Jr High School Exemplary Student Recognition – Cora Coleman 

Vice Mayor discussed Cora Coleman’s accomplishments and presented a 
certificate of exemplary student recognition to her.  
 

3.  The Honorable County Commissioner, Sally A. Heyman 
Sally Heyman, County Commissioner, explained emergency procedures during 
hurricane season. She discussed possible beach clean-up of tar balls resulting 
from the oil spill. She thanked Police Chief Allen for the police department’s 
emergency efforts in advance.  

   
4.  Census Update, Barbara Cohen 

Page 36



 
  

Barbara Cohen gave a report on the status of the census. She asked Surfside     
residents to turn in their census forms.  

 
5.  Downtown Beautification Improvements, Fernando Rodriguez, Director of     
Public Works 

Fernando Rodriguez summarized the beautification committee’s efforts, which 
included planters and a proposal of Jamaican caper bushes. David Steinfeld, Chair 
of the Beautification Committee, discussed several projects in beautifying the 
Town. Commissioner Olchyk asked about cost. The Town Manager stated that the 
cost for project is $6,000.  
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to approve the Jamaican caper 
bushes. Commissioner Olchyk seconded.  The clerk called the roll and all were 
in favor. 

 
 G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch – No discussion. 
 

H. Community Center Update– Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
Chris Giordano gave an update on the Community Center. He discussed the 
permitting for the Community Center and the process of moving forward with the 
project. Vice Mayor Graubart asked of contract fees and estimated time of 
completion. February 2011 is the estimated time of substantial completion.  
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings – No discussion. 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Workshop May 5, 2010 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 
 
MOTION FOR CONSENT:  
 
A motion to approve the items on the consent agenda was made by Commissioner 
Kopelman. The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. The clerk 
called the roll and all were in favor.  
 

4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

Page 37



 
  

 
1.  Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN  OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII (8) “LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS”; 
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94 OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
[This ordinance exempts the SD-B40 from the recent increase in landscaping 
requirements in order to avoid making every property in the district non-
conforming.] 
The clerk read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin. The clerk called the roll and the 
motion passed 4 to 1 with Vice Mayor Graubart in opposition. 

 
2.  Base Flood Level Elevations – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 42 AND SPECIFICALLY 
SUBSECTIONS (1) AND (2) OF SECTION 42-92 “SPECIFIC 
STANDARDS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
RELATED TO BASE FLOOD LEVEL ELEVATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
[This ordinance changes the definition of substantial improvement relating to 
the 50% rule.] 
The clerk read the title of the ordinance. 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin. Town Manager, Gary Word 
explained the ordinance and made a recommendation to adopt.   
The clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
  B.  First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 

 
                   1.  Re-adoption of Zoning Code (Ordinance 08-1491) Lynn Dannheisser, 

     Town Attorney 
     AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
     AMENDING CHAPTER 90”ZONING” OF THE CODE OF SURFSIDE, 
     FLORIDA BY REPEALING AND REPLACING CHAPTER 90 
     ENTITLED “ZONING” IN IT’S ENTIRETY; ADOPTING A NEW 
     CHAPTER 90 ENTITLED “ZONING” INCLUDING ADOPTION OF 
     AN OFFICIAL TOWN ZONING MAP FOR ALL DISTRICTS;  
     PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; 
     PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
     IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 38



 
  

 
     [This ordinance re-adopts 2008 ordinance plus all changes to date] 

The clerk read the title of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  
Mayor Dietch explained the history of the ordinance from 2008. He stated not 
to violate the charter amendment. He encouraged to schedule a workshop so 
the Town residents can decide whether or not to adopt. Vice Mayor Graubart 
stated that this issue is too important not to have public input. He read a letter 
from Matty Bower of Miami Beach. Commissioner Kopelman suggested to 
have a town meeting and give notice to the residents. Commissioner Karukin 
suggested the process be explained and what is exactly proposed. Mayor 
Dietch explained the ordinance. Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser explained 
not to violate the charter amendment, specifically, height, density, and 
intensity. Vice Mayor Graubart invited Sarah Sinatra to speak on hotel room 
sizes.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a second motion to accept the ordinance as 
amended. Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion.  
 
Mayor invited the public to speak on the issue. 
  
Ms. Sabates supports the new code and approves the hotel.  
Alina Ramirez asked for clarification of places of public assembly in the 
zoning code.  
Maximo Magnani asked to keep Surfside a residential, family community.  
Lynn re-iterated that with the re-adoption of the 2004 code, there shall be no 
increase in the height, density, and intensity. 
Silvia Coltrane, developer of 9200 Collins Avenue, asked to speak on the 
hotel project on 92nd street and zoning code changes. She stated that the code 
changed from motel to hotel to improve Surfside and that the hotel is not 
supporting prostitution. She mentioned the strictness of developers to build in 
Surfside. She mentioned lack of parking. 
Aran Dunlap, representative of Elizabeth Bankes, spoke on the re-adoption of 
the zoning code and asked the commission not to adopt the code on first 
reading.  
Jorge Gutierrez supports the Mayor’s proposal and Commissioner 
Kopelman’s motion on the zoning code item. Vice Mayor Graubart asked 
Jorge Gutierrez his opinion of the new code. Jorge stated that the new code is 
an improvement of the old static code.  
Niesen Kasdin advised against the re-adoption of the 2004 code.  
Town Attorney Lynn Dannheisser stated the amendment of the ordinance.  
 
Commissioner Kopelman made a third motion to adopt the ordinance as 
amended. Commissioner Karukin seconded. The clerk called the roll and 
the motion passed 4 to 1 with Vice Mayor Graubart in opposition.  
 

Page 39



 
  

A special meeting was set for Wednesday, July 7, at 7pm to discuss the re-
adoption of the 2004 code with Surfside residents.  
 

    2.  Proposed Franchise Agreement Renewal-Florida Power & Light – Martin 
    Sherwood, Finance Support Services Department Head 
   AN ORDINANCE GRANTING TO FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT 
    COMPANY, ITS SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS, A NON-EXCLUSIVE 
    ELECTRIC FRANCHISE, IMPOSING PROVISIONS AND 
    CONDITIONS RELATING THERETO, PROVIDING FOR MONTHLY 
    PAYMENTS TO THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, AND PROVIDING FOR 
    AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
      [This ordinance approves a thirty year non exclusive franchise Agreement 
           with FP & L] 

The clerk read the title of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk. Town Manager, Gary Word explained the purpose 
of the ordinance.  The clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
   3.  Parking Trust – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
   AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
   SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING,”  
   ARTICLE VII “OFF-STREET PARKING AND LOADING,” DIVISION 1  
   “OFF-STREET PARKING,” SECTION 90-77 “OFF-STREET PARKING 
   REQUIREMENTS” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
   ORDINANCES REGARDING OFF-STREET PARKING COMPLIANCE 
   FOR THE SD-B40 ZONING DISTRICT; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION  
   IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF  
   ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
   AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

               [This ordinance provides an alternate means to comply with off-street 
               parking requirements in the downtown business district by payment of a 
               mitigation fee into a parking trust fund.] 

The clerk read the title of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin. Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained the 
purpose of the ordinance. Mayor Dietch was concerned about timing. Sarah Sinatra 
discussed funding for parking spaces. With the ordinance, money would be contributed to 
a capital fund project. Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser stated that this ordinance is a 
solution to the downtown district’s parking problem.Town Manager, Gary Word 
supported the ordinance. The clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Appointing Planning and Zoning Board – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

Page 40



 
  

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPOINTING MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND 
ZONING BOARD; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND, PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
 
Jorge Gutierrez mentioned Elizabeth Ogden, perhaps on an interim basis until the 
resolution is amended.  
Vice Mayor Graubart nominated Elizabeth Ogden to serve on both the P&Z Board and 
the DRB. No action taken. Bring back to next commission meeting to appoint a fifth 
person. 
 
B.  Solar Lights/Handicap Ramps/Pads Construction on Harding Avenue – Fernando 
Rodriguez, Director of Public Works 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE CONSTRUCTION OF SOLAR 
LIGHTS, HANDICAP RAMPS AND PADS ALONG HARDING AVENUE, 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO EXECUTE ALL PURCHASE 
ORDERS OR OTHER REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION; AUTHORIZING THE 
FUNDING FROM THE CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
The clerk read the title of the ordinance. Fernando Rodriguez explained the project with a 
CGA representative. Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin. The clerk called the roll and all 
were in favor.  
 
C.  Retention of Genovese, Joblove & Battista, P.A. for Special Assessment Liens – 
Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH GENOVESE 
JOBLOVE & BATTISTA, P.A. TO ASSIST THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE WITH 
THE COLLECTION OF VARIOUS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LIENS; 
PROVIDNG FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that she has found a law firm to deal with 
liens and foreclosures for a fixed filing fee of $500. The firm will also charge back fees 
from what is collected. Commissioner Olchyk would like to see bids from other firms. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the ordinance. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk. Upon roll call all were in favor.  
 
D.  Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution – Martin Sherwood, Finance 
Support Services Department Head 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2009 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2010; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE CURRENT 
YEAR’S GENERAL FUND BUDGET DOWNWARD AND CAPITAL PROJECTS 
FUND UPWARD; AND OTHER BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO 
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2010 BUDGET; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 41



 
  

Town Manager Gary Word explained the resolution. 
Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to adopt the resolution. The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Karukin. Finance Director, Martin Sherwood discussed the 
process of the budget and reported on the mid-year budget adjustments, increases, and 
decreases in expenditure. Commissioner Karukin asked to explain downward spending 
adjustment. Vice Mayor Graubart asked what areas are of concern in the budget.  
Upon roll call all were in favor.  
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
Mia Steinfeld spoke on honoring a Surfside resident. 
Julia Magnani feels that the hotel project is not in the best interest of the community. 
Barbra McLaughlin gave a report on the Tourist Bureau’s resort tax regulations.  
Peter Neville spoke on the library opening June 7. He asked to advertise the library 
opening in the Gazette or place a public notice in the Herald. 
Dorie Lurie is displeased with the way the town is managed. She mentioned several 
projects of the Town that are financial burdens. 
Randy McBride asked the hours of the library. She discussed corner hedges and sight 
lines, specifically 88th Street.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
A. Town Manager Report  

Town Manager Gary Word gave his report. He discussed future volunteer beach 
clean-up of oil contamination. He also discussed the red light camera law, to install 
red light cameras throughout the Town. Police Chief Allen discussed the financials to 
install the red light cameras. Town Manager, Gary Word mentioned installing parking 
pay stations and stop sign removal. Mike Garcia, Code Enforcer, spoke on hurricane 
preparedness.  

 
B. Town Attorney Report –  

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser referenced the agenda packet and mentioned the 
new intern from St. Thomas University. 

 
C. Schedule R. Meyers, Executive Director, Commission On Ethics for lecture on 

Sunshine Public Records and Records – deferred discussion to email 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business – No discussion. 
 

      9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
 

A. Status of report on the Lily Pad and Carlisle – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
Commissioner Olchyk would like the removal of short term rentals from Surfside.  
Town Manager Gary Word explained the over-occupancy situation at the Lily Pad 
and the Carlisle short rental situation. He stated there are no resources to enforce and 
no evidence or proof to enforce. 
   

Page 42



 
  

B. Beach Walk – Commissioner Marta Olchyk 
Commissioner Olchyk would like a clean beach walk, free of animal 
excrement.Town Manager Gary Word stated that Miami Dade County is responsible 
for cleaning east of the beach walk and the Town is responsible for the west side.   

 
C. Surfside Color Guard Participation in Military Funerals – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart 

Vice Mayor Graubart would like to have color guard participation at military 
funerals. Commissioner Kopelman mentioned that “Bugles of America” could also 
attend.  

 
D.   Short Term Rentals – Vice Mayor Graubart – as previously discussed in 9A.  
 
E.   Sharing Municipal Services - Commissioner Kopelman (omitted) 
 
G. Downtown Revitalization – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Dietch stated that an FAU professor may have his class participate in 
downtown revitalization. 

 
H. Committee Appointments – Mayor and Town Commission 

Deferred until next commission meeting – suggested to make a regular agenda item. 
 
I. FEMA – Code Enforcement – Vice Mayor Joe Graubart   

Vice Mayor Graubart discussed the nature of the matter regarding the Novack family. 
He stated that in order to right the wrong that had been done, the Town should 
publicly apologize, dismiss the notice of violations, and reimburse any attorney’s fees 
and costs. Vice Mayor Graubart made a motion to approve the above. 
Commissioner Karukin seconded the motion. Mayor Dietch asked the Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser for specifics regarding the Novack situation. Mayor 
Dietch is willing to set right the wrong done and in addition re-naming the 96th Street 
park in Novack’s name. Aron Donald, representative of Paul Novack, asked the 
commission to consider attorney fee reimbursement. Commissioner Kopelman 
opposed reimbursement. Commissioner Karukin commended the Novack family and 
supports reimbursement. Randy McBride supports compensating the Novack family 
and explained the “vendetta” from the previous commission. Ken Arnold is opposed 
naming a street or building with a living person’s name. Peter Neville spoke of 
reimbursing the Novack family by taking the money from the previous commission. 
 
Mayor Dietch suggested to amend the motion with the addition of restoring 
Novack’s good name at the 96th Street park. Vice Mayor Graubart moved to amend 
the motion. The motion to amend received a second from Commissioner Karukin. 
The clerk called the roll on the amended motion and it passed 4-1 with 
Commissioner Kopelman in opposition.  
 

J. Website Adhoc Committee -  Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch asked members to think of appointments for improvements to the 
website. 
 

Page 43



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 8, 2010 
 
  

9 
  

 

K. Code Enforcement Committee – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
No discussion. 

 
  

9. Adjournment  - The meeting adjourned at 11:45pm. Marta Olchyk made a motion to 
adjourn. 
 
 

Accepted this ______ day of _______, 2010. 
 
 
 
 
  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Lilliane A. Subirats 
Building Clerk 

Page 44



Page 45

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



 
 
 

TOWN   OF   SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS   PROGRESS   REPORT 

July, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – Staff has been successful in obtaining the FDEP 
field-permit to begin demolition of the ramp structure and grading/pile work 
west of the Coastal Construction Control Line (CCCL).  During staff’s 
meeting with FDEP in Tallahassee we were informed that the state permit 
will be issued on or before July 09, 2010.  With this field permit and promise 
of the full permit The Contractor will begin full onsite activities the week of 
July 5, 2010.  The results from the pile load test confirmed the structural 
engineers design was more than adequate.  The Contractor’s submittals 
continue to be submitted, reviewed and approved or denied.  
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Staff is working to compile data 
from Commissioners who have specific code questions to be prepared for 
the June 7, 2010 Zoning Code Workshop.  The Parking Trust Fund 
Ordinance is on the June Planning and Zoning agenda and is scheduled for 
second reading on July 13, 2010. There are also two Design Review items 
on that agenda for their review. Staff continues to answer general zoning 
calls and emails from the public. Staff is also in the process of responding to 
numerous public records requests.  
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has completed 
preparation and testing of laptops for emergency situations (disaster / post 
disaster) in preparation for hurricane season. VPN (Virtual Private Network) 
has been installed, configured and tested on the laptops. VPN provides 
secure access and connectivity to SunGard Naviline from outside the 
network during post disaster, and the SunGard Naviline has been tested 
successfully on all laptops. IT is currently working on phones for the 
elevator and voicemail for Parks and Recreation. The library has been set up 
with computers and the software necessary to resume operations. Server 
room has been updated with new battery backup power supply and a new 
switch to replace a failed device.  

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 
The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and drainage 
wells.  This project is scheduled for construction contemporaneously with the 
proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  Since 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

Page 46

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



 
this work will occur simultaneously, the impacts to the roadways and the neighborhoods will 
be kept to a minimum. 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection project consists of three below grade 
pump stations, 9 drainage wells, drainage structures, and stormwater collection system to 
improve both the water quality and quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The 
following items are complete: 
 
Task  1: Surveying  
Task 2: Engineering Design and Permitting (A Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection application is required by the contractor, however they have approved the plans) 
Task  6: Grant Administration – in process 
Task  7: Education – Required for the duration of the project 
 
The Stormwater projects will require several phases to complete to coincide with the grant 
schedule and other funding sources.  Construction of water mains, sanitary sewer and the 
undergrounding of cable and phone lines should also coincide with the stormwater sewer 
phases to reduce pavement restoration costs. 
  
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
The stormwater drainage system is being cleaned and maintained on a yearly basis as required 
by the National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement 
program coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater 
project and grants  
 
Wastewater System 
 
The 89th Street Pump Station flowmeter has stopped working as of the end of May.  The 93rd 
Street Pump Station has been giving faulty signals to the Mission 800 Data Acquisition 
System for the past several months.  Proposals have been investigated to replace both flow 
meters.  Estimated installed cost for the flowmeter replacements is approximately $5,000 per 
pump station.  Installation time will be about 1-2 days.  Installing these flow meters will 
insure accurate Peak Hourly Flow reporting, as now required for NAPOT reporting.  Also 
replacing the flow meters will provide one flowmeter model, as opposed to the two models 
currently in use. 
 
The design for wastewater improvements, including the sanitary sewer pump station 
replacements, sewer lining and repairs are currently being evaluated for implementation. 
Costs and unit prices are being established for lining the moderately cracked pipes and point 
repairs for the broken pipes. Bidding of the repairs is expected this year for lining the existing 
sanitary lines and manholes. Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with 
the Florida Department of Transportation and their engineering consultant to determine 
Harding and Collins overlay impacts to sanitary sewer lining/replacement. Plans (60%) were 
received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is scheduled for July of 2010. 

Page 47



 
 
The Miami Dade Environmental Resource Management Peak Flow Study was submitted 
February 4, 2010.  The purpose of the study demonstrates the compliance with the current 
law, codes and Consent Decree. 
 
The 2009 through 2010 Annual Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation and Rehabilitation Report 
was submitted to the County by Calvin Giordano and Associates on March 26, 2010. This is a 
yearly report required by the county in order to identify that the Town has been actively 
maintaining, repairing, restoring and/or replacing the sanitary sewer system. The report was 
favorable in the Town’s behalf since the sewer system was cleaned and videoed in 2009 and a 
lining/replacement program is schedule for 2010. 

 
Water System 
The water main replacement contract documents are complete with permitting in process.  
Advertisement, bid, award and replacement of the aging system are funded.  The County has 
released the $829,000 General Obligation Bond and several grant applications are in process, 
as well as low interest FDEP State Revolving Funds.  The project was scheduled to start by 
the end of 2009; however, the funding delay and additional sewer work will require 
postponement until the end of 2010. 
 
Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with the Florida Department of 
Transportation and their consultant to determine Harding and Collins overlay impacts to water 
main replacement. It is anticipated that 4 water main taps will need to occur on Harding prior 
to the Florida Department of Transportation overlay work is done. Plans (60%) were received 
from Florida Department of Transportation’s consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is 
scheduled for June of 2010. 
 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
The project includes the replacement of handicap ramps, bus stop pads and solar lights along 
92nd Street between Harding and Collins Avenue. The contract was awarded to Horsepower 
Electric in the amount of $139,027.  The Florida Department of Transportation will reimburse 
the Town for the cost of the project through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act 
program. The original bid came in higher than anticipated and exceeded the program funding. 
Some of the scope of the project was eliminated so that the Town’s costs would be 100% 
reimbursed by the program. 
 

5. Grants -  
 

a. The FY 2010 an application for the Department of Environmental Protection 
Section 319 Non-point Source    Management Program Grant will be submitted 
by May 23, 2010 for the stormwater improvements. 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway 
improvements and other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible 
revenue sources to accomplish the projects.  

Page 48



Page 4 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 
 
6. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the town with a list of 

concerns regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk 
Access points in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the 
Landscape Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient 
areas. 

 

Page 49



Page 50

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A

deastman
Typewritten Text
1



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74

deastman
Typewritten Text
4BA



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88

deastman
Typewritten Text
4BB



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93

deastman
Typewritten Text
Armando Castellanos (Marta Olchyk)

deastman
Typewritten Text
Sheldon Lisbon (Edward Kopelman)

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
Peter Glynn (Daniel Dietch)

deastman
Typewritten Text
Scarlet Tenen (Michael Karukin)

deastman
Typewritten Text
(Joe Graubart)

deastman
Typewritten Text
adopted 5-11-10

deastman
Typewritten Text
adopted 5-11-10

deastman
Typewritten Text
adopted 5-11-10

deastman
Typewritten Text
adopted 5-11-10

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 94



Page 95

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127

deastman
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168

deastman
Typewritten Text
5F



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173

deastman
Typewritten Text
5G



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183

deastman
Typewritten Text
8B



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192

deastman
Typewritten Text
8C



Page 193

deastman
Typewritten Text

deastman
Typewritten Text
8D



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211

deastman
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Submitted by M Karukin for Discussion  

 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

July 13, 2010  
 7 p.m.  

 
DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

Title: Resort Tax  

Objective: Inform residents on resort tax revenue history from 2001 to present and permitted uses of 
funds. 

Consideration: Only 4 south Florida municipalities can impose a Resort Tax.  We are one of them.   
Since 2001 there has been a 67% decrease in resort tax revenue (decreasing from around $750,000/year to 
$247,000).  The revenue dropped after "9/11" to around 500,000 and then again in 2007 after the 
demolition of the Sheraton and Beach House. 

Please refer to the graph. The top (Green) line reflects the total dollars and the Red and Blue lines reflect 
the breakdown between the 4% bed tax and the 2% food/beverage tax respectively. 

Charter language for the Resort Tax allows use of these funds to support "enhancement of 
tourism”, [vis-à-vis the business district] and to build and operate the community center.   

Sec. 69-A. Resort tax.  

The Town of Surfside shall have the right, pursuant to the provisions of Laws of Fla. ch. 67-930, as 
amended by Laws of Fla. ch. 83-363, to impose, levy and collect a municipal resort tax, not to exceed 
four per cent (4%) upon the rent of rooms in any hotel, motel, apartment house, rooming house, tourist or 
trailer camp as same are defined in F.S. ch. 212, and not to exceed two per cent (2%) upon the retail sale 
of all items of food, beverages and alcoholic beverages, other than beer or malt beverages, sold at retail 
for consumption on the premises, provided that the tax shall not apply to sales which are less than fifty 
cents (50¢). The total receipts from the above tax levy shall be kept and maintained in a separate fund and 
shall in no event be transferred to the general fund. Said fund shall be used for the following purposes 
only: payment of necessary expenses of collecting, handling and processing of said tax; creating and 
maintenance of convention and publicity bureaus, cultural and art centers; enhancement of tourism; 
publicity and advertising purposes; for the future cost, purchase, building, designing, engineering, 
planning, repairing, reconditioning, altering, expanding, maintaining, servicing and otherwise operating 
auditoriums, community houses, convention halls, convention buildings or other structures; and other 
related purposes, including relief from ad valorem taxes heretofore levied for such purposes.  
 

Page 217

deastman
Typewritten Text
9B



Submitted by M Karukin for Discussion  
 

Page 218



Page 219

deastman
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 220

deastman
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 221

deastman
Typewritten Text
9E



Page 222

deastman
Typewritten Text
9F


	5-10-10 Agenda Meeting Minutes
	5-11-2010 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes
	5-17-2010 Commission Workshop Minutes
	6-3-2010 Special Commission Meeting Minutes
	6-6-2010 Commission Workshop - Team Building Session Minutes 
	6-7-2010 Commission Agenda Workshop
	6-8-2010 Regular Commission Meeting
	Monthly Budget to Actual Expense Summary
	CGA Projects Progress Report
	FPL Agreement Ord - second read
	Parking Trust Ord - second read
	Red Light Camera Ord - first read
	Renaming of town facilities - ord first read
	Reso Appointing Members of P&Z Board
	reso reimbursement of water, sewer, stormwater improvements
	cc, reso selection of outside counsel
	cc, ad valorem 2010-2011
	cc, reso, interlocal agreement installation of bus stop shelters
	cc, reso multi-space parking pay stations
	AECOM agreement
	Tourist Bureau Concerns
	Town Manager - Olchyk
	Committee Appointments
	Report on Elected Officials Seminar - Karukin
	Resort Tax Analysis-Karukin
	Architectural and Engineering Professional Services - Mayor Dietch
	Commission Agenda Meetings - Olchyk
	Commission Agenda Meetings - Graubart 
	Life Preserver Ring - Graubart



